

*Senete* BILL NO. 133  
INTRODUCED BY *Buergen*

BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 53-712, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO PROPORTIONAL REGISTRATION OF FLEET VEHICLES."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 53-712, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"53-712. Proportional registration of fleet vehicles, application, fee-formula, and payment. (1) An owner engaged in operating one ~~fit~~ or more fleets may, instead of registration of vehicles under other sections of this title, register and license each fleet for operation in this state by filing an application with the department which shall contain the following information, and any other information pertinent to vehicle registration the department requires:

(a) ~~Total total~~ fleet miles--~~this shall be~~ which is the total number of miles operated in all jurisdictions during the preceding year by the vehicles in the fleet during the year;

(b) ~~in-state in-state~~ miles--~~this shall be~~ which is the total number of miles operated in this state during the

preceding year by the vehicles in the fleet during the year; and

(c) \* a description and identification of each vehicle of the fleet which is to be operated in this state during the registration year for which proportional fleet registration is requested.

(2) The application for each fleet ~~shall~~ may be accompanied by a fee payment computed as follows:

(a) Divide in-state miles by total fleet miles.  
(b) Determine the total amount necessary to register each vehicle in the fleet for which registration is requested, based on the regular annual registration fees prescribed by section 53-122, and Title 32, chapter chapters 32 and chapter 33, and the property taxes which are due on the fleet.

(c) Multiply the sum obtained under subsection (2)(b) by the fraction obtained under subsection (2)(a).

~~(3) Applications submitted with fees shall be recomputed by the department and a statement furnished showing the overpayment or balance due.~~

~~(4) Applications submitted without fees shall be computed by the department and a statement furnished showing the amount of fees due."~~

-End-

*SB133*

Approved by Committee  
on Highways & Transportation

*Senate*  
*Burgess*

BILL NO. 133

INTRODUCED BY

BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 53-712, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO PROPORTIONAL REGISTRATION OF FLEET VEHICLES."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 53-712, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"53-712. Proportional registration of fleet vehicles, application, fee-formula, and payment. (1) An owner engaged in operating one ~~(1)~~ or more fleets may, instead of registration of vehicles under other sections of this title, register and license each fleet for operation in this state by filing an application with the department which shall contain the following information, and any other information pertinent to vehicle registration the department requires:

(a) ~~Total total~~ fleet miles--~~this shall be~~ which is the total number of miles operated in all jurisdictions during the preceding year by the vehicles in the fleet during the year;

(b) ~~in-state in-state~~ miles--~~this shall be~~ which is the total number of miles operated in this state during the

preceding year by the vehicles in the fleet during the year; and

(c) A description and identification of each vehicle of the fleet which is to be operated in this state during the registration year for which proportional fleet registration is requested.

(2) The application for each fleet ~~shall~~ may be accompanied by a fee payment computed as follows:

(a) Divide in-state miles by total fleet miles.

(b) Determine the total amount necessary to register each vehicle in the fleet for which registration is requested, based on the regular annual registration fees prescribed by section 53-122 and Title 32, chapter chapters 32 and chapter 33, and the property taxes which are due on the fleet.

(c) Multiply the sum obtained under subsection (2)(b) by the fraction obtained under subsection (2)(a).

(3) Applications submitted with fees shall be recomputed by the department and a statement furnished showing the overpayment or balance due.

(4) Applications submitted without fees shall be computed by the department and a statement furnished showing the amount of fees due."

-End-

SB133

*Senate* BILL NO. 133  
*Swanson*

INTRODUCED BY \_\_\_\_\_  
BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 53-712, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO PROPORTIONAL REGISTRATION OF FLEET VEHICLES."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 53-712, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"53-712. Proportional registration of fleet vehicles, application, fee-formula, and payment. (1) An owner engaged in operating one ~~fit~~ or more fleets may, instead of registration of vehicles under other sections of this title, register and license each fleet for operation in this state by filing an application with the department which shall contain the following information, and any other information pertinent to vehicle registration the department requires:

(a) ~~Total total~~ fleet miles--~~this shall be~~ which is the total number of miles operated in all jurisdictions during the preceding year by the vehicles in the fleet during the year i

(b) ~~in-state in-state~~ miles--~~this shall be~~ which is the total number of miles operated in this state during the

preceding year by the vehicles in the fleet during the year i and

(c) ~~A~~ a description and identification of each vehicle of the fleet which is to be operated in this state during the registration year for which proportional fleet registration is requested.

(2) The application for each fleet ~~shall~~ may be accompanied by a fee payment computed as follows:

(a) Divide in-state miles by total fleet miles.

(b) Determine the total amount necessary to register each vehicle in the fleet for which registration is requested, based on the regular annual registration fees prescribed by ~~section 53-122v~~ and Title 32, ~~chapter chapters~~ 32 and ~~chapter 33~~, and the property taxes which are due on the fleet.

(c) Multiply the sum obtained under subsection (2)(b) by the fraction obtained under subsection (2)(a).

~~(3) Applications submitted with fees shall be recomputed by the department and a statement furnished showing the overpayment or balance due.~~

~~(4) Applications submitted without fees shall be computed by the department and a statement furnished showing the amount of fees due."~~

-End-

SB133

1                   SENATE BILL NO. 133  
 2                   INTRODUCED BY BERGREN  
 3                   BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS  
 4  
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION  
 6 53-712, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO PROPORTIONAL REGISTRATION  
 7 OF FLEET VEHICLES."  
 8  
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
 10       Section 1. Section 53-712, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
 11 read as follows:  
 12       "53-712. Proportional registration of fleet vehicles,  
 13 application, fee-formula, and payment. (1) An owner engaged  
 14 in operating one ~~(1)~~ or more fleets may, instead of  
 15 registration of vehicles under other sections of this title,  
 16 register and license each fleet for operation in this state  
 17 by filing an application with the department which shall  
 18 contain the following information, and any other information  
 19 pertinent to vehicle registration the department requires:  
 20       (a) ~~Total total~~ fleet miles--~~this shall be~~ which is  
 21 the total number of miles operated in all jurisdictions  
 22 during the preceding year by the vehicles in the fleet  
 23 during the year;  
 24       (b) ~~in-state in-state~~ miles--~~this shall be~~ which is  
 25 the total number of miles operated in this state during the

1 preceding year by the vehicles in the fleet during the  
 2 year; and  
 3       (c) A description and identification of each vehicle  
 4 of the fleet which is to be operated in this state during  
 5 the registration year for which proportional fleet  
 6 registration is requested.  
 7       (2) The application for each fleet ~~shall~~ may be  
 8 accompanied by a fee payment computed as follows:  
 9       (a) Divide in-state miles by total fleet miles.  
 10       (b) Determine the total amount necessary to register  
 11 each vehicle in the fleet for which registration is  
 12 requested, based on the regular annual registration fees  
 13 prescribed by section 53-122, and Title 32, ~~chapter~~ chapters  
 14 32 and chapter 33, and the property taxes which are due on  
 15 the fleet.  
 16       (c) Multiply the sum obtained under subsection (2)(b)  
 17 by the fraction obtained under subsection (2)(a).  
 18       (3) Applications submitted with fees shall be  
 19 recomputed by the department and a statement furnished  
 20 showing the overpayment or balance due.  
 21       (4) Applications submitted without fees shall be  
 22 computed by the department and a statement furnished showing  
 23 the amount of fees due."

-End-